From: Moody, Dustin (Fed)

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: FW: PQC

Date: Monday, December 18, 2017 7:22:00 AM
Jacob,

Not sure how to check, but lets make sure we are using the most current versions, especially for what we post.

From: Stephen Jordan [mailto:stephen.jordan@nist.gov]
Sent: Friday, December 15, 2017 2:48 PM

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject: PQC

By the way, in some submissions there appear to be new zip files or tarballs with updated supporting documentation
that differs from and presumably supersedes the pdf files that are actually unzipped and directly available in the

sharepoint submission folder.

Stephen
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